



Lillian G. Heckman

Associate

Greensboro, NC
TEL: (336) 691-9222
FAX: (336) 691-9259
lheckman@cgspllc.com



**CONNER
GWYN
SCHENCK PLLC**
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P.O. Box 20744
Greensboro, NC 27420
306 East Market Street
Suite One
Greensboro, NC 27401

Lillian "Lilly" Grace Heckman is a North Carolina native and currently resides in Greensboro. Before joining Conner Gwyn Schenck, Lilly worked for a litigation firm based in St. Louis, Missouri. She earned her B.A. in Political Science from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill in 2018 and her Juris Doctor from the University of Tennessee College of Law in 2022. During her time in law school, Lilly gained valuable experience that she now brings to her focus on litigation and arbitration of construction claims and disputes at Conner Gwyn Schenck.

COURT ADMISSIONS

- State of North Carolina, 2023
- U.S. District Court for the Middle District of North Carolina, 2024
- U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina, 2024
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina, 2024

EDUCATION

- B.A., Political Science, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 2018
- J.D., University of Tennessee College of Law, 2022

EMPLOYMENT

- Conner Gwyn Schenck PLLC, Associate Attorney, 2024 – Present
- Stock Legal LLC, Litigation Attorney, 2023 - 2024
- Dolley Law LLC, Associate Attorney, 2022 - 2023

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES & AFFILIATIONS

- Member, American Bar Association Forum on Construction Law, 2024
- Member, North Carolina Bar Association Construction Law Section, 2024
- Member, North Carolina Association of Women Attorneys, 2024
- Member, North Carolina Bar Association Labor & Employment Law Section, 2023